
(rctober 27, 1967 

ur. 	rioaJohnson 
The Fitiorel P,ratives 
cshirstln, D.C. 

Deer r:•r. Schnson, 

In going,. over the matevielc; 	er,tline -  from thoso staff oe7Irs 
recently releeeed, 1 note 1 eI 	a letter or .78moraLdum from e.-2-1,.;y 
to J. I... PI:Inwin in 	ion Liebeler eprec3es hie appreiation for tt„F o-..portanit 
tn have served with Mr. Sankin. lf :4 recollection i& not in error I believe Burt 
Griffin also sinned this documentx. • 

It ncse,.?ms to Te thet this 1-as in oo.7. nt the Par.-in files, In either 
Bcx 4 or Bon 3. I would appreciate a co z y by mail et your earliest convenience. 

Alnn,fro Docurpnt 12e, it see= that in rnot0001inF7 a series of 
peens th,:= one n!.:77b,,  re 1 2 3 was fra.j.vertontly 	 I 7:ouli also a7nreci te 
copy of that by mail. 

you very muell. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold ':eisbaro. 


